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Peter Mtehcon & Associate.,
10-16, Rathbone Street,
London ViP lAB.

Dear Sire,

29th April 1982

113/12/A(3)43360$
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I refer to your letter of 14th April, and to your request for the
omission of condition 5 on the planning permission dated let Aptil
1982, for the development of part of the site C, Ila Village, LW.l,
by the traction of 89 houses and 77 flats with associated roads,
paths, public and private open space. The condition w e  concerned
vith the size of habitable room..

I have to inform you that the Development Control Cosittee considered
your request at their tasting on 27th April, and agreed to the
omission of the condition.

Yours faithfully,

Director.

cct Chief Executives Legal Div*
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